
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Page, Usa C. (OGC} {FBl} 

Fr!day1 FebnJary 05, 2016 8:27 AM 

Strzok, Peter P. {CD) (FBI) 

Ryhkkl, JarnEs E, (DO} (FH!} 

Rf: PersnnnJ2! fod._ ______ _. 

Aww~ it's so Cl{te that you tMnk this lS the first time vou've been wrnr1g,. No t"e~smrto d!smpt the 
fantasy nouv; the sad truth of reaUty vvrn come ('rushbg do11un soon enough, l'!! take 1.::are of the 
papen,;<,,,•ork for Andy, H you would be so kind as to send §t to rne? 

Jim,• .off·tfuw.top··ot.•your••head,••are •the other· compartrnents••that• Andy••or. i••·shoukf••seek•rKHi'<r,.· \1\ihile ·the 
gettlng'·~··•so·od? 

fro~ tJf'4£)1 
Sent: .• •FrWay,•·.febnrncy·•.""0"'"5,-. •• ... 20,...1 ... b ......... 7-->5"":::""". A""'•"'"M----------
Jo: Strwk, Peter F\ "CtiY ··Fm~ 
Cc: sst(JMii): ) 
Subject:•••P~v~···Persi:l'nnel•fa ---.--....---

b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3, 6 

b7E -3 

b6 -1, 2 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

FBl (18-cv-154)-1255 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.



:\~{~i4J:l·l·t~.:§trii]~:.:I:~ ~~:~~~:· .:·•.?:{}t\~i=(}::-{J(}:(J-1 

P-r:~t~1~I .. _____ __, 
13iip~~$:hlfi~-tl: .• Froi~-·:····2\l2:~-6-16-: 1·~t.lfl 

·s~.t~~J:r·e·Bllo:~].~~}:f~"\:;._I ______ ..... 

JimRybidal'----------.1 

James Baker I I 
TtishaA.ndersanj._ ____________ ---11 

t\ndre\vNkCab.ej: =====~~~~~~~---_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-....1 ... I 
Lisa Pa.gel ._ ____________ ___J 

Nlike Stdnhachl 
..--=====:::;---------J 

Bfil Ptiest~• .... ___ ____. 

Pete 

-------- Ori@ial'tnessage--------
Fmn~ knH'i:Jylr--------..... 
rr.. ·"'· ''.'i!l ::~,-.._ ~<-~;~~~,,,,_ '«:- ~ · .:_....:~ :· ~~'.: ~,._: > <x <'.'ii. ·.~: ~•<.i•·.,i,-ti.:_·~.-:r;; --~''- .'11!-:·:-ft,j,.,:..._ 

b6 -2 
b7C -2 

b6 -2 
b7C -2 
b7E -6 

b6 -1, 2 
b7C -1, 2 
b7E -3, 6 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -2 
b7C -2 
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Hate: U.i:fU)l.HJib(3:45:.~V1•{GNl,.'i'--... -.... ....,. ...... ..._ __________ .. 

To; ·''Strzok,••Peta·••P.-•(CIDJ•(FBI) Cc ''SSC{~TIYID)"r-------.__ _________ __, 

Subject••RE:.JPer:;ouneJ•K ..._ __________ __. 

}~{$.t;l~}t~gt-ra1~.; Q,:CJ 

f:)hft1.e:~· .. I _________ .. 

A quesnon fe<ryou: ~-vc.~~ddyou b>:".8hk.' toteH me :;,-:,<ho atthe FBl h&.< aHI l\Ve. nee-d.Io 
~:dE~rrt~~~" .~f l"Jf~:C~:p:h~ ·hrg&1er ~ n ·the· :ef~E~~ n ·of cr~rn-rn.and n:::{{u~:r~:rr-eart~~}~:s::. .E~-S:>\i~~E~§t FBe-~ fr~:::·~:? ttY :(~.~Jr· ~f )'t:ltr nee·d 
n~lore• :~:ri.fcJ:rn1;3t;~~:d1:•- ~)f· es:5~$.:~~·.•tn:: &·~-s:C:t:fsi: .. 
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
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